NRHH Exec Meeting 2/21/18

1. Call to Order

a. This meeting is called to order at 9:04 am.

2. Roll Call- favorite outdoor activity?

- a. Brandon President
- b. D-Dre VP of R&R
- c. Rachel PFC
- d. Laura Advisor
- e. Natalie VP of Admin

3. Approval of Minutes

- a. D-Dre moves to approve last meeting's minutes.
- b. Rachel seconds.
- c. Approve: 3
- d. Oppose: o
- e. Abstain: o

4. Officer Reports

- a. Brandon
 - i. Had my 1:1 with Laura
 - ii. made agendas
 - iii. filled out Budget when is good
 - iv. filled out NACURH selection when is good
 - v. Sent out Constitution when is good
 - vi. Made powerpoint slides
 - vii. went to domino construction night
 - viii. Made GA Update
 - ix. Went to Trash Nights

- x. Went to GA
- xi. Packed for RBC
- xii. Emailed about trash bins for Tuesday trash night

b. Natalie

- i. Edit minutes for exec and chapter
- ii. Printed recognition forms
- iii. Door tagged in Heritage and Ackerman
- iv. Emailed RDs about door tagging
- v. Made a whenisgood account
- vi. Nominated people for NRHH

c. D-Dré

- i. Communicated with Chapter Recognition Nominees
- ii. Door tagged recognition forms in Landers Barnum
- iii. Sent email to Patrick Moser about recognizing student engagement
- iv. Looked into wheel making materials
- v. New Visibility Committee idea

d. Rachel

- i. Door Tagged recognition forms
- ii. Printed extra door tags
- iii. Emailed Cam from Green Team about canned food drive
- iv. 1:1 with Laura
- v. Made a whenisgood for budget committee
- vi. Nominated some people for next year

5. New Business

- a. What is recognition going to look like?
 - i. Brandon How do you, D-Dre, want to recognize people in chapter?
 - ii. D-Dre I could make slides and send it to you to put in the power point.

b. Recruitment strategies/updates

- i. D-Dre We want to make a Wanted Poster, with an NRHH logo and will say "nominees for NRHH" and "reward: making a positive impact on Residential Halls through service and recognition".
- ii. Rachel, Brandon, Natalie We love it.
- iii. D-Dre Since tabling went well before, we could do a raffle and make a basket full of scantrons, blue books, pencils, and WOU/NRHH swag. For entry into the raffle, we could have paw prints that have people either recognize someone or an act of service that they did, and then put it up in the wall on the bulletin board.
- iv. Rachel, Brandon, Natalie We love it.
- v. D-Dre We can do it during dead week and get their information and email too.I guess it doesn't matter when we do it.
- vi. Rachel We can get bigger prizes, we have a lot of money in our budget.
- vii. Brandon Speakers are really popular.
- viii. D-Dre Yes I'll look up prizes and prices.
- ix. Laura That could help with recruitment, since we'll be talking to people about NRHH and our values.
- x. Brandon What else are we doing for nominations and recruitment?
- xi. Natalie I can email RAs more about nominating people next week during the halfway mark of nominations.
- xii. Brandon We can bring this up in chapter tomorrow.

c. What committees should meet in chapter?

- i. Natalie I think NRHM should meet up, since we still have the canned food drive.
- ii. D-Dre Everyone in NRHM committee is in VCR, so that might not work.
- iii. Brandon We could do NRHM and Escape Room committee.

d. NRHM Update

i. Rachel - All the door tagging is done, except we don't know about Arbor Park.
We need to better with communicating with RDs and doing that ahead of time.
Advocacy forms are still out as well. I am emailing Cam to touch base with the canned food program, and information about our part of bringing an incentive.
I am curious as to if they want us to make another advertisement, but I'm waiting for him to get back to me.

e. Timelines for the Committees

Brandon - I just wanted to talk about each committee and their timeline. Some
of them have strict end dates. VCR could be done around week 10, and we don't
know about Selection Committee.

Visibility/Recruitment Committee: end date week 10. Make a "Wanted" Poster (week 7) and the tabling raffle (week 9).

Selection Committee: first meeting week 8. Applications out finals week winter term. End date week 5. Budget Committee: end date week 4 of spring term, budget presented week 4 in chapter. Meet twice before winter terms ends and have meeting time for spring term. Budget done by week 3.

Constitution Committee: when is good sent out tomorrow. Meeting with committee once winter term and have a meeting time for spring term. End date week 6 of spring term.

Inductions Committee: Waiting for NRHH representative, but end date is the last meeting of spring term.

f. Swag

- i. Brandon In the past, NRHH has gotten swag for various prizes or activities. We could raffle stuff off or have it for prizes?
- ii. Laura Has Visibility talked about swag?
- iii. D-Dre Not really, but we've talked about popsockets for phones.
- iv. Brandon We could buy those types of things for prizes. We've done tumblers,t-shirts, stickers.

- v. Laura Do you think the chapter wants swag for ourselves?
- vi. Brandon Yes but it would come out of our own pocket. We can propose it to the Visibility Committee.

g. D-Dré's wheel making idea

- i. D-Dre If this were to happen, I would get wood and a power drill to make a wheel like in Wheel of Fortune. I can use paper to put on the wheel so we can decorate it for each new program.
- ii. Brandon This could have multiple uses for different programs.
- iii. Rachel Maybe you could even make it an item for the RSC that people can check out.

6. Advisors Time

a. NRHH Member of the year forms close next Friday, and keep nominating people for NRHH. There is a mini golf weekend program this Friday at 7 pm.

7. QCC's

- a. Rachel We need to allocate money for tabling next week for blue book and scantrons.
- b. D-Dre The recognition forms were great, but a lot of people asked questions about it but didn't know what NRHH stands for.
- c. Rachel A lot of people were talking about it, which is good because they're talking about it now and paying attention to what we do.

8. Adjournment

- a. Rachel moves to adjourn this meeting.
- b. D-Dre seconds.
- c. This meeting is adjourned at 9:56 am.